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From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Monday. April 02. 201211:21 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices; Pauline Robinson 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/2/2012 11 :20:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120031-WS 
Filename 1Path: 120031 FINAL ORDER PER 03132012.doc 

ORDER APPROVING REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE 
INSTALLMENT PAYMENT PLAN 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Deputy Clerk II 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120031 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Water Management Services, Inc. gdb5@comcast.net No 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01956-12 in Docket 120031-WS (EmaillD =834851) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-maiL Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
01956-12 (6 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0174-FOF-WS approving 

WMSl's request for installment payment 
plan for RAFs that were due on 1/30/12; 
and closing docket. 

4/2/2012 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01585-12 in Docket 120031-WS (EmaillD = 412446) 

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
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
01585-12 (8 pgs.) ClK/Cole Memo dated 3/15/12 to 

docket regarding RECOM for 3/27/12 
Commission Conference, which was 
deferred from the 3/13/12 Commission 
Conference (ON 01156-12). [ClK Note: 
Covenience copy of the recommendation 
is attachedJ 

3/15/2012 
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

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01428-12 in Docket 120031-WS (EmaillD =821326) 

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
01428-12 (1 pgs.) ECR/Gardner; GCL/Robinson - Request 

for change to 03/13/12 Commission 
conference; requests deferral of Item 14 to 
03/27/12 Commission conference; noted 
approval by OED/Hill and Chairman's 
office. 

311312012 




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


Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01156-12 in Docket 120031-WS (EmaillD = 673348) 


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
01156-12 (6 pgs.) RECOM for 3/13/12 Commission 

conference, Item _, from ECR and GCl 
staff .. 

3/112012 




COMMISSIONERS: 

RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLA K EDGAR 
ART GRAHAM 

EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

S TATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 


ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 


(850) 413-6770 


JIuhlir:~£r&ir:£ C!lommizzion 

January 31, 2012 

Gene D. Brown 
Water Management Services, Inc. 
250 John Knox Road, Suite 4 
Tallahassee, Florida 32303 

Re: Docket No. 120031-WS 

Dear Mr. Brown: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for Regulatory Assessment Fee installment 
payment plan by Water Management Services, Inc., which was filed in this office on January 25, 
2012, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Atlirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 120031-WS Date Docketed: 01/25/2012 Title: Request for Regulatory Assessment Fee installment payment plan 
by Water Management Services, Inc. 

Company: Water Management Services, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(" ()" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 

and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK OED (ECR) GCL PIF 
X X I 

Time Schedule 
Program Module A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff B Gardner, K Kaproth []] Current CASR revision level 
J Slemkewicz 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. Final Order 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Robinson 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24 . 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02/02/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hear1ng 0 1cer s ff" ( ) h Pre ear1ng 0 ff" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
All I BI I ED I GH I Bl I BW BI I ED I GH I Bl I BW 

X I I I I I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 02/02/2012 l 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ·· COMPLETED EVENTS 

RAD SRC 

Dates 

Current 

03/01/2012 
03/13/2012 
04/02/2012 
04/30/2012 
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